
                          

COURT OF ALDERMEN

SIR/MADAM

YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 3rd day of JULY, 2018.

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm
of the clock in the afternoon precisely.

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.)

TIM ROLPH,
Swordbearer.

Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House,
Tuesday, 26th June 2018

1 Question- That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  

2 Resignations, Retirements and Memorials etc.  

3 The Chamberlain's list of applicants for Freedom of the City:-  
Name Occupation Address Company

Martyn Stuart Cozens a Sales Director Nantyderry, 
Abergavenny, 
Monmouthshire 

Brewers

Richard William Stewart a Royal Air Force 
Reservist 

Howden, Goole, 
Yorkshire

Air Pilots

Louise Margaret Kiely a Facilities Consultant Rodington, Shropshire Pattenmakers
Matthew William Willson a Brewer West Bridgford, 

Nottinghamshire, 
Brewers

Paul Graham Wilkinson  The City Surveyor North Wootton, King's 
Lynn, Norfolk

Carpenters

Emily Margaret Clare 
Choynowski 

a Project Manager Battersea Girdlers

Stephen James Mayhew a Management Consultant Bath, Somerset Management 
Consultants

Public Document Pack



2
Name Occupation Address Company

Air Marshal Julian 
Alexander Young, CB, 
OBE

a Royal Air Force Officer Bath Engineers

Claire Sarah Barrett an Embroidery Company 
Director 

Islington Broderers

Thomas Leonard Howard 
Walford 

an Expert 
Witness/arbitrator

Clapham Arbitrators

Alban Francis Xavier 
Green, CBE

a National 
SchoolsCommissioner, 
retired 

Shoreham-by-Sea, West 
Sussex

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Andrew James Parsons  a Barrister Portsmouth, Hampshire Arbitrators
Craig Matthew 
  Penfold 

an Information 
Technology Consultant 

St Albans, Hertfordshire Information 
Technologists

James Richard 
   Dickaty 

an Engineering Manager Drigg, Cumbria Engineers

Alexander Robert 
Williams 

a Security Manager Purley, Surrey Security 
Professionals

Dominic John Ward  a Solicitor Cottingham, East 
Yorkshire

Shipwrights

Paul Gordon Clive Velluet a Chartered Architect St Margarets, 
Twickenham, Middlesex 

Chartered Architects

Sidney Yankson  a Barrister Dagenham, Essex Drapers
Patricia Ferguson Gallan 
, QPM

a Police Officer Wanstead Drapers

Alan John Brockwell an Education Consultant Old Coulsdon, Surrey The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators

Lucas Alexander William 
Daglish 

a Group Food & Beverage 
Policy Manager

Lacey Green, Princes 
Risborough, 
Buckinghamshire

Butchers

James Richard 
Trelawney Kittow  

a Butcher Par, Cornwall Butchers

Philippa Blackstone 
Maitland Dougall 

a Gardener Fife, Scotland Arts Scholars

Alexander George 
Raphael Hamilton-Baily 

a Headhunter Battersea Pewterers

Barbara Jean Segall  a Garden Writer/author Sudbury, Suffolk Gardeners
Yisha Xue a Commodity Broker Crouch End, Haringey Glaziers
Deborah Jacqueline 
Latimer 

a Civil Servant Bexleyheath, Kent Gardeners

Susan Jillian Cook a Finance Director Hampton, Middlesex Shipwrights
Jonathan Basil William 
Waugh 

a Town Planner Camden Loriners

Julia Helen Taylor an Anaesthetist Clerkenwell Barbers
Alan David Meneghetti a Solicitor Near Alton, Hampshire Scriveners
Mimi Harker, OBE a Councillor Chesham Bois, 

Amersham, 
Buckinghamshire

Turners

Paul Trevor Howard an Electrical Mechancial 
Engineer 

Tiptree, Essex Turners

Nicholas Graydon Hucker  a Chief Executive Officer Cheltenham, 
Gloustershire

Turners

Paul Anthony Francis 
Shann  

a Chartered Building 
Surveyor 

Hayes, Bromley, Kent Turners

Jamie Lindsey Fisher  a Sales Director Mickleover, Derby, 
Derbyshire 

Plumbers

James Harry Albert 
Tayler 

an Electrical Contractor Upminster, Essex Plumbers

Jake Stephen Pestell a Project Engineer Barkingside, Essex Plumbers
Simon Paul Harvey an Electrical Engineer Upminster, Essex Plumbers
Jason Karr a Property Consultant Dolgellau, Gwynedd, 

Wales
Plumbers

Emma Leslie a Furniture Maker Islington Carpenters
Anne Mary Barber a Translater, retired Ongar, Essex Needlemakers
Simon Alexander Legge a Banker Tower Hamlets International 

Bankers



3
Name Occupation Address Company

Richard Sergei John 
Dennen 

an Editor Belgravia Mercers

Patrick Samuel Collyer 
Lodge  

an Architect Oval, Kennington Mercers

Michael Joseph Jennings a Fine Art Founder Edinburgh, Scotland Mercers
Hillary Anna Bauer, OBE a Civil Servant, retired Camden Arts Scholars
Heather Margaret Powell a Chartered Accountant Shepperton, Middlesex Chartered Surveyors
Captain Steven Brian 
Tudor  

a Marine Consultant West Looe, Cornwall Master Mariners

Charles Joseph Wood  a Bakery Company 
Managing Director 

Harrogate, North 
Yorkshire

Bakers

Geoffrey Acott, MBE a Regular Army Officer, 
retired 

Elmswell, Bury St 
Edmunds, Suffolk 

Cooks

Nicholas Peter Burlington an Accountant Lambeth Girdlers
Victoria Anne King, FRSA a Fine Artist and Creative 

Consultant 
Buckhurst Hill, Essex Arts Scholars

Dilipkumar Shivabhai 
Patel  

a Businessman Woodford Green, Essex Glass Sellers

Eva-Catarina Jutta 
Cramer 

a Brewing Company 
Chairman

Warstein, Germany Brewers

Benjamin Donald Robert 
Maclehose 

an Accountant Rogate, Petersfield, 
West Sussex 

Shipwrights

Charlotte Victoria Reather  a Freelance Writer Wandsworth Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Kevin Arthur Waller  a Surveying Consultancy 
Company Director 

Alexandra Park, 
Haringey

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Ronald Sclanders Aitken an Office Supplies 
Company Director 

Great Baddow, 
Chelmsford, Essex 

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Steven Robinson a General Manager East Horsley, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Edward Jared Macleod 
Thornton 

a Wine Importer Company 
Director

Windsor, Berkshire Distillers

Simon Peter Warren a Brewer Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire

Brewers

Charles Richard Percy a Farmer Bovingdon, Hertfordshire Farmers
Professor John Andrew 
Cousins 

a Management Consultant Kingsbury Cooks

Sydney John Brooker  a Surveyor Parkside, Cheam, Surrey Blacksmiths
Thomas Charles Jones a Commerical Director West Chinnock, 

Somerset
Lightmongers

Dr Alaric William Taylor-
Roffey 

a Scientist Norwood Ironmongers

Robert Alastair Cusins an Antiquarian Horologist Northleach, Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Clockmakers

Denis Williams  a Printing Company 
Director

Great Kingshill, 
Buckinghamshire

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Alexander John 
Lethbridge  

an Equities Trader Dublin 3, Ireland Leathersellers

Andrew Charles 
Brissenden 

a Civil Servant Birmingham Makers of Playing 
Cards

Leanard Phillip a Financial Crime 
Investigator

Harrow Glaziers

Bruce Anthony Kirk a Lighting Design 
Company Director

Chalfont St Peter, 
Gerrards Cross

Lightmongers

Clive John Howe a Chef Enfield, Middlesex Cooks
The Rt Hon Sir Terence 
Michael Elkan Barnet 
Etherton 

The Master of the Rolls Westminster Drapers

Steven John Bates a Hackney Carriage 
Driver

Beckenham, Kent Hackney Carriage 
Drivers

Alexandros Hudson a Customer Development 
Manager

Bromley, Kent Innholders

Lucy Jessica Cumberland a Tax Adviser Muswell Hill Tax Advisers
Christian Oliver Lewis 
Wragg 

a Management Consultant Southwark Cutlers

David John Allison a Teacher East Putney Air Pilots



4
Name Occupation Address Company

Dr Monica Bloch a Watches Import 
Company Director 

Chelsea Arts Scholars

Peter Roger Buckie a Consultant Jewellery 
Appraiser

Pinner, Middlesex Arts Scholars

David Barry Sugarman a Banker, retired South Woodford, Essex Arts Scholars
Rowan Malcolm Douglas, 
CBE

a Reinsurance Broker Willesden Insurers

Paul Batterbury a School Teacher Fledborough, Newark, 
Nottinghamshire 

The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators

David Christopher Gerard 
Ross 

an Insurance Broker Withyham, East Sussex Insurers

Justin McManus a Security Director Westminster Security 
Professionals

Nayan Nitin Shah a Business Analyst Sandwich, Kent Information 
Technologists

Donna Grace Smith a Sales Director Thorpe Satchville, 
Leicestershire

Butchers

Graham Keith Heffer a Butcher Poole, Dorset Butchers
Sarah Alexandra Ryder an Interior Designer Chipping Campden, 

Gloucestershire
Grocers

James Dobson Davison an Independent Financial 
Adviser 

Bromley Drapers

Philip Robey a Publishers Sales Agent Earls Colne, Essex Firefighters
Dr Jane Susan Emily 
Desborough 

a Curator Southend On Sea, Essex Clockmakers

Alistair Benedict 
Protheroe Smith 

an Investment Manager Fulham Ironmongers

Anthony Zane Upward a Technical Surveillance 
Company Director 

Langtoft, Cambridgeshire Fruiterers

Jane Victoria Drummond an Embroiderer Boothby Graffoe, Lincoln, 
Lincolnshire

Broderers

Professor James Harold 
Davenport 

a University Professor Bath Information 
Technologists

Gary Martin Bilkus an Information 
Technology Consultant 

Golders Green Information 
Technologists

Jacqueline Patricia 
Devonish  

a Solicitor Advocate Mill Hill Barbers

Philip Brian Hodgson a Linen Supply Company 
Director

Kendal, Cumbria Launderers

Richard Peter Wright a Textile Company Chief 
Executive Officer

Solihull, West Midlands Launderers

Oliver Timothy James 
Moore 

a Linen Company 
Operations Director

Barnston, Great 
Dunmow, Essex

Launderers

Michael Paul Bridgeland  a Project Manager Dulwich, Southwark Glovers
Helen Mary Cockle an Academic 

Administrator, retired 
Chorleywood, 
Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Glovers

Peter David Mason, CBE a Consultant, retired Kingston Upon Thames, 
Surrey

Glovers

Benjamin Brownlow Scott a Bookseller Westminster Glovers
Ian Richard Watson an Accountant Ongar, Essex Glovers
Andrew James Victor 
Yeomans 

an Information Techology 
Consultant

Tring, Hertfordshire Information 
Technologists

Clive Roy Horton 
Message  

an Art & Logistics 
Manager

Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Aron Christopher Priest  a Managing Director Rayleigh, Essex Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Roderick Neil Flavell a Chief Executive Officer Brighton, East Sussex Information 
Technologists

Christopher George 
Jamieson 

an Information 
Technology Manager 

Ashtead, Surrey Information 
Technologists

Dr Daniel Peter Martin 
Gozman 

an Academic Earley, Reading, 
Berkshire 

Information 
Technologists

Capt.  Charles William 
Godfrey  Brewer  

a Master Mariner South Newbald, York, 
Yorkshire

Master Mariners



5
Name Occupation Address Company

Andrew Michael 
O'Connor 

a Lecturer Islington Painter-Stainers

Commander Simon 
Jonathan Peter Collins  

a Royal Naval Officer Stoke Sub Hamdon, 
Somerset

Distillers

Dhaval Gandhi a Distillery Operations 
Director 

Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers

William Edward Steward  a Farmer, retired Apse Heath, Sandown, 
Isle of Wight 

Carmen

Paul David Sainthouse a Transport Company 
Managing Director 

Linslade, Leighton 
Buzzard, Bedfordshire 

Carmen

Allison Kemp a Transport Consultant Belper, Derbyshire Carmen
Kenneth John   Hackling  a Road Transport 

Company Director 
Bourton on the Water, 
Gloucestershire

Carmen

Stuart Jason Smith  a Royal Fleet Auxiliary 
Officer 

Theberton, Nr. Leiston, 
Suffolk

Master Mariners

Rupert Titus Beauchamp 
Lyons  

a Transport Planning 
Consultant 

Welwyn, Hertfordshire Carmen

4 Letter:-  



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda

